### Freddy Fares

Antelias, Lebanon Date of Birth: 18/09/1980

Phone: +961 3 609717 freddyfares@hotmail.com

### **Professional Summary**

Knowledgeable and skilled Technical Leader with strong ability for software development and supervision.

Results-oriented, resourceful and problem-solving software engineer professional specializing in large scale software design and development for a wide variety of industries. High level of involvement in the advancement of the industry and adherence to best practice.

Twelve years of experience implementing and providing support for new software solutions, in addition to development and assessment of existing infrastructure.

Extensive experience in project management in IT environments across varied clients during the last six years.

### **Education**

# **Diploma of Engineering in Computer & Communication Engineering** 2000 – 2005 Holy Spirit University of Kaslik (USEK) – Lebanon.

#### Mathematics

1998 – 2000 Lebanese University – Fanar – Lebanon.

### Baccalaureate, Experimental Sciences

1998 Sagesse – Ashrafieh – Lebanon.

### **Employment History**

### Tech Lead/Consultant | Aliston Consulting:

June 2015 – August 2019

- > Create and participate in software planning and estimating, status monitoring and reporting.
- > Plan new features, software design, coding, documentation and unit testing.
- > Systems integration and testing.
- Manage, support and provide technical input for software engineers and developers, setting priorities, providing proof of concepts, coaching, reviewing work products and the reporting of team activities.
- Engage with customers to understand and address their needs.

### Senior Software Engineer | Netiks International Sal:

October 2013 – June 2015

- Analyzing and developing CRM system for a real estate company in Bahrain, for a leading mobile and data services operator in Iraq.
- Analyzing and developing the database Migration phase of a CRM system for a "Bank in Lebanon".
- > Analyzing and developing a Metadata builder tool (windows application).

# Senior Software Engineer/Team Leader | ONSITE (Founded by Pragmatech)

*March* 2013 – *October* 2013

➤ Leading and developing CRM Project for a firm in California-USA using the company's CRM product.

### Senior Software Engineer/Team Leader | Pragmatech (Subsidiary of the United Development Company "UDC" - Qatar)

June 2009 - March 2013

- ➤ Leading and developing web projects in all phases to deliver full content management solutions on top of Microsoft office SharePoint server (MOSS 2007).
- ➤ Leading and developing an e-services web application for The Pearl-Qatar (TPQ), which provides all the Qatari government services (35 forms + workflow) for TPQ residence.

# Analyst Programmer/Database Administrator | Orantia (Averda Group)

June 2007 - June 2009

- ➤ Gathering requirements, analyzing, developing, testing, deployment and supporting training for .Net web and windows applications, PDA application and Reports, in addition to exchanging data between different sites and central Databases.
- Assign users to databases and determining the proper security level for each user, create normalized databases, helping developers tune queries, assigning proper indexes, and helping developers in the creation of triggers and stored procedures, managing and setting up Replications.

### Software Developer | Hyperlink

2007

Analyzing, developing and testing a web application for a Real Estate firm.

# Software Developer | ADMIC (Geant, BHV, Monoprix) 2006

- Analyzing, Modifying and developing a windows application for inventory management.
- Analyzing, Modifying and developing the printing software for label items.

### **Professional Certificates:**

Certificate of Completion for "Project Management Professional (PMP®)".

Certificate of Completion for "Implementing a Microsoft SQL 2005 Server Database".

Certificate of Completion for "Asynchronous JavaScript & XML 'AJAX' technologies".

Certificate of Completion in "On-Job Train the Trainer".

### **IT Skills:**

- Microsoft Visual Studio.
- SharePoint 2007 (Web Contents Management), SharePoint Designer 2007, Caml Query Builder 2007.
- Microsoft Dynamics CRM.
- AJAX, HTML, HTML5, CSS, XML, JavaScript, JQuery, JSON.
- Microsoft SQL Server, SQL Server Replication, SQL Server Reporting Services, SQL Server Integration Services (SSIS)
- ➤ PostgreSQL, MySQL, PL/SQL language.
- > Open XML for Microsoft Office.
- Model-View-Controller (MVC), 3 tier architectures.
- Crystal Reports, RDL Reports, RDLC Reports, PowerBI.
- ➤ Windows Services, Web Services, WCF Services, REST Services.
- Webhook.
- ➤ GIT, SVN, SourceSafe, PuTTY.
- Object-Oriented Programming, Unified Modeling Language (UML).

#### **References:**

Available upon request.